1/10/24, 4:16 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Re: Extension Request

OLORADO Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Re: Extension Request
1 message

Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us> Wed, Jan 10, 2024 at 4:14 PM
To: David Kotz <DaveK@sgm-inc.com>, Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

David,

Thank you for the extension request for Permit M2018030 TR1. DRMS extended the decision date to 15 February 2024.

Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist Il

Lo

P 303.866.3567 ext 8105 |

F 303.832.8106

Physical Address: 1313 Sherman Street St., Suite 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing Address: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
robin.reilley@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

On Wed, Jan 10, 2024 at 3:35 PM David Kotz <DaveK@sgm-inc.com> wrote:
Robin,

| hereby request an extension of the decision date to 15 February 2024 for M2018030 TR1.

Thank you,

David M. Kotz, PE, CFM

Principal Civil Engineer

SSGM

118 W Sixth St, Suvite 200
Glenwood Springs, CO 81601
970.384, 2008 / 970.379.9792 cell

WWW.Sgme-nc. com
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1/10/24, 4:16 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Re: Extension Request

From: Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 3:30 PM

To: David Kotz <DaveK@sgm-inc.com>; Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>
Subject: Extension Request

Hi David,
Would you please request an extension of the decision date to 15 February 2024 for M2018030 TR1?
Thank you

Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP

Environmental Protection Specialist Il

Lo

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 ext 8105 |

F 303.832.8106

Physical Address: 1313 Sherman Street St., Suite 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing Address:  DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

robin.reilley@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us
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